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01t Aug, 2024

Deputy Patricia Ryan
Dail Eireann
Leinster House
Kildare Street

Dublin 2

PQ ref 33311/24 “To ask the Minister for Health the number of occupational therapists posts currently
vacant in the CHO 7 area”

Dear Deputy Ryan,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. | have examined the
matter and the following outlines the position:

There are currently 8 Occupational Therapist posts vacant in the CHO 7 area.

Yours sincerely

David Tully
Head of HR
Community Healthcare Dublin South, Kildare & West Wicklow
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